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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2010 7:11 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: FEIN In corrected

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to confinuously assessing and improving
the levet and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DCS Custemer Satisfaction Survey

From: Luci Miranda [mailto:luci@taxplace.com]
Sent: Monday, November 01, 2010 4:26 PM
To: corphelp

Subject: FEIN In corrected

Please correct the FEIN for the company described below, the corrected number is 2613792 55
If you have any question regarding this matter please feel free to contact us.

Thank You for your cooperation :D
Luciano Soares - President

FACE OF WOOD FLOORING, INC.

Filing [nformation

Dacument Number PO7000121363
FEI/EIN Number 261379256 (wrong)

Date Filed 11/07/2007
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Eftective Date 11/05/2007

Principal Address

5051 WILES RD
104
COCONUT CREEK FL 33073 US

Changed 03/30/2009
Mailing Address
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5051 WILES RD
104
COCONUT CREEK FL 33073 US

Changed 03/30/2009
Registered Agent Name & Address

SOARES, LUCIANO S

5051 WILES RD

104

COCONUT CREEK FL. 33073 US

Address Changed: 03/30/2009
Officer/Director Detail

Name & Address

Title P

SOARES, LUCIANO S
5051 WILES RD
COCONUT CREEK FL 33073 US

Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date
2008 04/30/2008
2009 03/30/2009
2010 01/19/2010
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